# 理 慈 國 際 科 技 法 律 事 務 所 Lee, Tsai & Partners Attorneys-at-Law



# 合夥律師 aaronchen@leetsai.com

# 陳信宏

# 簡介

陳信宏律師為理慈國際科技法律事務所合夥律師, 專長領域包括公平交易法、智慧財產權、公司法、 仲裁及爭端解決。

陳律師有超過 15 年代表客戶處理各類公平交易法 領域案件之經驗。陳律師曾於多件指標性之聯合行 為及獨占案件中代表客戶處理於公平交易委員會 之調查程序及相關之行政訴訟與民事訴訟。陳律師 並經常協助客戶處理結合申報程序及就結合或其 他競爭法問題提供客戶法律意見。陳律師現為台北 律師公會競爭法委員會主任委員,並為工業總會公 平交易與消費者關係委員會委員。陳律師經常獲邀 就公平交易法議題進行演講及參與研討。

陳律師並經常協助客戶處理公司投資及公司治理 所涉事項,包括代表客戶處理經營權規劃及爭端解 决,以及就董事會及股東會之運作提供意見。陳律 師並經常協助客戶處理有關智慧財產保護及授權 事項,以及協助客戶處理各環節之併購業務。

陳律師並有豐富之仲裁及訴訟經驗,包括代表客戶 於CAA(中華民國仲裁協會)、ICC(國際商會國 際仲裁院)及 CIETAC(中國國際經濟貿易仲裁委 員會)進行仲裁,獲致有利判斷。

# 專業資格

2006年取得律師(臺灣)資格 2009年取得律師(中國大陸)資格

#### 學歷

- 國立政治大學法律研究所財經法組碩士 (2005)
- 國立台北大學財經法律系學十(1999)

#### 經歷

- 台北律師公會競爭法委員會主任委員(現任)
- 工業總會公平交易與消費者關係委員會委員(現 任)

# 專門領域

- 公平交易法(競爭法)
- 公司法
- 兩岸投資與併購
- 仲裁及争端解决
- 智慧財產權法

# 著作及演講

- 受邀於台灣公平交易法學會「歐美近年競爭法重 要案例研析學術研討會」擔任與談人,2022年1
- Global Competition Review, Enforcer Hub, Taiwan: Private Practice Perspective,2021-2022 (共同作者)
- International Arbitration Guide with Chambers Global Practice Guides, 2021-2022, Taiwan Chapter (共同作者)
- Getting the Deal Through Dominance, Taiwan Chapter, 2018-2020 (共同作者)
- 競爭法於我國及國際間之執法概況及影響(貿易 政策論叢第 28 期, 2017 年 12 月)
- 國際競爭法發展趨勢與影響(全國工業總會「產業」 雜誌,2017年7月號)
- 2017 會務人員國際經貿專班演講「國際競爭法發 展趨勢與影響」(全國工業總會,2017.5.9)
- "Taiwan attracts more investors with signing of the ECFA"(共同作者,發表於 China Law and Practice, 2010年7/8月號)
- 大陸因應金融風暴之相關政策措施(於臺灣科技 產業法務經理人協會演講,2009.3.27)
- 論歐盟競爭法對技術授權協議集體除外制度之改 革(碩士論文,2005)

#### 辦案經歷

- 公平交易法
  - 。 代表民營電廠進行聯合行為訴訟(行政及民 事訴訟)
  - 。 代表國內水泥廠商進行聯合行為行政訴訟
  - 。 代表國際消費電子大廠處理競爭法案件
  - 。 代表 IC 設計廠商處理競爭法案件
  - 協助國內塑化業領導廠商取得臺灣結合及 大陸經營者集中申報之許可
  - 代表國際感知器大廠就其於德國之公開收 購交易取得台灣結合許可
  - 提供客戶關於公開收購案件所涉結合申報 之法令遵循意見
  - 代表國際領導醫療器材公司處理競爭法案件

#### 公司法

- 代表國際領導工業氣體製造商進行經營權 訴訟
- 。 代表客戶進行經營權規劃及法令遵循

#### • 仲裁及爭端解決

- 。 代表國際領導工業氣體製造商進行 ICC 仲 裁
- 。 代表家具製造廠商於香港進行 ICC 仲裁
- 。 代表客戶進行於中華仲裁協會之仲裁
- 代表遊戲產業廠商處理臺灣及大陸之履約爭議訴訟與仲裁
- 。 代表諮詢顧問公司處理仲裁案件(北京)
- 協助國際化學廠商處理美國仲裁協會之仲 裁案件
- 。 代表廠商進行競爭法、公司經營權及其他商 務訴訟

#### • 兩岸投資與併購

- 協助大陸國企來臺投資,包括但不限於提供 投資架構建議、盡職調查、撰擬相關合約、 提供法令遵循意見
- 協助國際知名私募基金就新加坡上市案提供臺灣法律諮詢
- 協助國際知名私募基金進行大中華區併購 交易案,包括法律查核、提供相關法令法律 意見
- 。 協助客戶處理大陸併購案
- 。 提供兩岸投資之有關法令遵循諮詢

#### 智慧財產權

提供智慧財產權相關法令及授權合約之諮詢,包括共同開發合約、文學及視聽著作之著作權授權等,以及爭端處理。客戶涵蓋包括高科技產業、文學、音樂及遊戲產業等。

# 榮耀

- Asia Business Law Journal 評選為「2019 台灣百大優秀律師」
- Acquisition International 之 2018 Global Excellence Awards 評選為「2018 年台灣公平交易法頂尖法律 顧問」

# 語言

國語、英語、台語

Lee, Tsai & Partners Attorneys-at-Law

# Aaron Chen Partner

aaronchen@leetsai.com Admitted to the Taiwan Bar, 2006 Admitted to the China Bar, 2009

#### INTRODUCTION

Aaron Chen is a partner at Lee, Tsai & Partners. He specializes in competition law, intellectual property, the Company Act, arbitration and dispute resolution.

Aaron has over 15 years of experience advising clients in all types of competition law and Fair Trade Act related matters. Mr. Chen has a proven record of successfully representing clients in landmark concerted action and monopoly investigations brought by the Taiwan Fair Trade Commission and related administrative and civil actions. Mr. Chen also routinely provides advice on obtaining pre-merger approvals and other competition law matters to clients in a wide range of industries. Mr. Chen currently acts as the Chairperson of the Competition Law Committee of the Taipei Bar Association and as the Commissioner of the Fair Trade and Consumer Relationship Commission, Chinese National Federation of Industries. He is frequently invited to speak and participate in seminars on competition law issues.

Mr. Chen regularly advises clients on their investments and corporate governance matters, including representing clients in management and ownership disputes and advising clients on the operations of board and shareholders meetings. Mr. Chen also frequently assists clients on intellectual property protection and licensing matters and all aspects of the mergers and acquisitions process.

Mr. Chen has rich experience in arbitration and litigation, including successes in representing clients before the Chinese Arbitration Association (CAA), the International Chamber of Commerce (ICC), and the China International Economic and Trade Arbitration Commission (CIETAC).

# **EDUCATION**

- National Chengchi University (LL.M., 2005)
- National Taipei University, Department of Financial and Economic Law (LL.B., 1999)

#### **EXPERIENCE**

- Chair, Competition Law Committee of the Taipei Bar Association (present)
- Commissioner, Fair Trade and Consumer Relationship Commission, Chinese National Federation of Industries (present)

#### FIELDS OF EXPERTISE

- Competition Law (Antitrust & unfair competition laws)
- Company Act
- Arbitration and Dispute Resolution
- Greater China Mergers & Acquisitions
- Intellectual Properties Law

#### SPEECH AND WORK AUTHORED

- Panelist at the Taiwan Fair Trade Jurisprudence Association to speak on "Analyzing Recent Landmark Competition Law Cases in the US and Europe", January 22, 2022.
- Global Competition Review, Enforcer Hub, Taiwan: Private Practice Perspective,2021-2022 (co-author)
- International Arbitration Guide with Chambers Global Practice Guides, 2021-2022, Taiwan Chapter (co-author)
- Getting the Deal Through Dominance, Taiwan Chapter, 2018-2020 (co-author)
- "International and Taiwan Competition Law Developments and the Impacts" (Trade Policy Journal Vol. 28, Dec. 2017)
- "International Competition Law Trends,
   Developments and Impact" (*Industry* magazine published by the Chinese National Federation of Industries, July 2017)
- Speech on "International Competition Law Trends and Impact" at the 2017 International Trade Lecture, Chinese National Federation of Industries, May 9, 2017)
- Taiwan attracts more investors with signing of the ECFA (co-author, China Law and Practice, July/August, 2010)
- China Policies and Measures Responding to the

Financial Tsunami (Speech for Taiwan Technology Industry Legal Officers Association, March 27, 2009)

 Reform of the EU Competition Law on the Technology Transfer Block Exemption (Master thesis, 2005)

#### PREVIOUS PROJECTS AND CASES

- Competition Law
  - Represented an independent power producer in concerted action litigation (administrative and civil actions)
  - Represented leading cement manufacturers in antitrust (concerted action) litigation.
  - Represented a multinational conglomerate in semiconductors and consumer electronics in competition law matters
  - Represented a leading IC design company in competition law matters
  - Assisted a leading petrochemical company to obtain pre-merger approvals in Taiwan and China
  - Assisted an international leading sensor solutions company to obtain pre-merger approval in Taiwan for its public tender offer of a lighting solutions company in Germany
  - Provided advice to various clients on compliance matters in relation to pre-merger filings in a public M&A
  - Represented an international leading medical device company in competition law matters
- Company Act
  - Represented a leading industrial gas company in various litigations in relation to corporate governance in JV project.
  - Provided legal advice to clients on controlling power and corporate compliance
- Arbitration and Dispute Resolution
  - Represented a global industrial gas manufacturer in ICC arbitration
  - Represented a furniture manufacturer in ICC arbitration in Hong Kong
  - Represented a client in arbitration before the Chinese Arbitration Association
  - Represented an online video game company in contract performance dispute and arbitration in Taiwan and the PRC
  - o Represented a consultant company in an

- arbitration (Beijing)
- Represented an international chemicals company in arbitration before the American Arbitration Association
- Represented a firm in competition law and corporate control matters as well as other commercial litigation
- Greater China Merger & Acquisition
  - Assisted a state-owned enterprise in China with investing in Taiwan, including providing advice on the investment structure, due diligence, contract drafting and negotiation and compliance issues
  - Acted as advisers on Taiwan law for an international private equity firm in the Singapore IPO of a cable TV business
  - Assisted an international private equity firm in a Greater China region merger case, including performing due diligence and providing advice on relevant regulatory issues
  - Regularly advised clients on mergers & acquisitions in China
  - Provided advice on compliance matters for investing in Taiwan and the PRC
- Intellectual Properties Law
  - Provided legal advice on intellectual property law and licensing agreements, including, joint development agreements, licensing of cultural and audiovisual works, and dispute resolution matters. Clients included high-tech firms and companies in the literature, music and gaming industries.

#### **HONORS**

- Awarded as Taiwan Top 100 Lawyers by Asia Business Law Journal in 2019
- Named by Acquisition International Magazine as "Taiwan's Leading Advisor in Competition Law – 2018" in its 2018 Global Excellence Awards

#### **LANGUAGES**

Mandarin, English and Taiwanese